

STUDENT CONDUCT ON SCHOOL ~~VEHICLES~~BUSES

The Board will require students to conduct themselves on the bus and other school-provided vehicles in a manner consistent with established standards for classroom behavior.

The bus driver has primary responsibility for all matters of conduct and discipline on the bus and other school-provided vehicles. Drivers have the authority to use such reasonable measures as may be necessary to maintain discipline on the bus or other vehicles.

When a student does not conduct him/herself properly on a school-provided vehicle~~bus~~, these instances will be brought to the attention of the building principal by the bus driver, ~~or a Transportation the supervisor of transportation, or staff member in charge of the trip.~~ a The principal will inform the parents immediately as soon as practicable of the all significant misconduct and request their cooperation in ~~checking~~ correcting the students' behavior.

In general, sStudents who become serious disciplinary problems on ~~the bus~~ school-provided vehicles may have their riding privileges suspended. The riding privileges of students receiving special education services will be reviewed in accordance with all applicable federal and state laws. In such cases, The parents of ~~those~~ students suspended from riding privileges become responsible for ~~seeing that their children get to and from school safely providing transportation for their children to and from school.~~

Adopted: July 1, 1993

Amended: August 8, 2002

Legal Refs.: Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, ~~Sections §§22.1-78,~~ 22.1-176, 22.1-177, 22.1-181, 22.1-293(B), ~~22.1-293(D),~~ 8 VAC 20-70-3790